
Mr. John Clune 
Operations Manager 
Osigen Environniental Ltd 
MerryveII Industrial Estate 
Ballymount Road Lower 
Dublin 22 
REF: Clondalkin 

I O  March, 20 14 WO208-02 

el Envlronrnental Protection Agency 
I n  Lnnmmoi,eornr urn (haon'hnv Con:iirllaoii 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 

T t353 53 9160600 
F. t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

Locall. 1890 33 55 99 
re: Waste Licence Application review i n  respect of Osigen Environmental Limited (Meiqwiell) at 
Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower; Clondalkin, Dublin 22: in accordance with Article 
2 l (2)  of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. 

Dear Mr.' Clune 

I am to refer to your incomplete application for a waste licence review, Reg. No WO208-02 which was 
received by the Agency on 07/05/20 10. 

As you are aware, the Agency assessed your waste licence review application for compliance with 
Article 12 and Article 13 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended 
and on 12 August 201 1 and 14 March 2013, requested information under Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the said 
regulations in order to complete the application. 

None of  the above information has been received by the Agency to date, and the Agency is now of the 
opinion that the application has been abandoned. 

I enclose a Notice in accordance with Article 2 l(2) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 
2004 as amended. If no submission is received within the period specified i n  the notice, the application 
will be regarded as  having been withdrawn. Failure to provide the outstanding information within the 
time limit will also be regarded as indicating withdrawal of the application 

If no submission is received within the time limit the application . ... will be regarded as having been 
abandoned. 

The Agency is empowered to regard the application as having been withdrawn even if a submission is 
made and/or the documentation furnished. You should therefore treat this notice as one o f  primary 
importance and possibly the last opportunity for you to comply with your statutory obligations. 

Abandonment of  the application may result in prosecution for carrying on an unlicensed activity or 
activities. 

Yours sincerely 

v Programme Manager 
En vi ronme n ta I Lice ns i ng P rogramine 
Office of Climate, Licensing 62 Resource Use 

Encl 



NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 21(2) OF THE 
WASTE MANAGEMENT (LICENSING) 

REGULATIONS, 2004 AS AMENDED 

Applicant: Oxigen Environmental Limited, Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount 
Road Lower, Dublin 22. 

Facility: Oxigen Environmental Limited (Merrywell), Merrywell Industrial 
Estate, Ballymount Road Lower, Clondalkin, Dublin 22. 

Register No : W 02 08 -02 

WHEREAS the Environmental Protection Agency is of the opinion that this Waste 
Licence Application has been abandoned NOW TAKE NOTICE that you are hereby 
required to make a submission in  writing to the Agency on or before the 3 1 March 
2014. Latest date for submission as to why the Waste Licence Application should not 
be regarded as being withdrawn and FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that after the said date 
and after considering the submission (if any) made by you pursuant to this notice the 
Agency may declare that the Waste Licence Application shall be regarded as 
withdrawn. 

Dated 10 March 201 4 

For and on behalf of the Agency 


